



Ara Gubser

Manager Operations / lic.iur.

Ara is jointly responsible for the smooth functioning of Alithis' operational processes. Thanks to her organizational sense, our specialists can fully concentrate on the clients. She has more than 15 years of experience as a lawyer in the public, private and banking sectors.

+41 44 520 40 16 (D) | ara.gubser@alithis.ch

Focus Areas

Legal Project Management – Compliance (AML, CRS, FATCA) – Organisation and internal workflows

Experience

2022 – present	<i>Manager Operations, Alithis, Zurich</i>
2014 – 2018	<i>Lawyer, VSSM, Zurich</i>
2010 – 2011	<i>Paralegal, Schellenberg Wittmer</i>
2006 – 2010	<i>CEO, colourkids.ch</i>
2004 – 2005	<i>Lawyer, Human Resources Legal City of Zurich</i>
2003 – 2004	<i>Clerk, District Court Zürich, Zurich</i>
2001 – 2003	<i>MCI Relation Manager, Telekurs, Wallisellen</i>
1999 – 2001	<i>Career Start, CS, Horgen</i>
1998 – 1999	<i>Trainee, Vormundschaftsbehörde, Zurich</i>
1998	<i>Associate, Core Technology AG, Zurich</i>

Education

1998	<i>Law Faculty of University of Zurich (UZH), lic.iur.</i>
------	--